TODAY IS MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Attention all NHS members!

There will be a quick but IMPORTANT meeting on Tuesday. October 1 at lunch in the back conference room of the library (thanks Mrs. Nakata, LHS and NHS alum!!). Please go straight there after period 7 and let's make it a productive and fast meeting!

Come and support our marching band with dance team, color guard, and majorettes this Thursday, October 3rd as they will be participating at the 97th annual Maui Fair parade. Parade starts at 4:30pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Lahainaluna High School Dance Fever participants, don't forget to send your final playlist to Shaelyn Nava before October 11th to have it approved. Don't wait till the last minute. Mahalo!

Aloha, this Wednesday, October 2nd at 6pm Mr. Hollifield is having a meeting at the administration conference room for all the parents of students interested in going to Spain and Portugal during Spring Break. If you are interested, please sign up by September 30th at https://tinyurl/lahainaluna2020.

<u>Got Detention?</u> Check the morning broadcast or any teacher for instructions how to work off detention hours. Avoid additional detention hours! Attend classes and arrive on time!

Shop and Score program helps Hawaii's Student Athletes. It will run from today to October 15, 2019. Score points for Lahainaluna High School's share of \$250,000 in Adidas uniforms and equipment by going to our local Times (Honokowai) or Big Save stores and buy participating products. Each participating products purchases is equivalent to one point. Our code is 363. For program details, visit www.timessupermarkets.com

<u>Feeling creative?</u> The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by

the 2019-2020 theme of "Look Within".

All students must follow the general participation rules, as well as rules for each arts category. These rules and the student entry form can be found in the school library, or downloaded below, or you may email **LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com** to request this information. Entries may be turned in to the SAC Office or you can contact the PTSA for other drop off options. **The deadline to submit entries is November 23, 2019.**

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Hawaiiana club</u> practice on Tues. Oct. 1, cafe 6:30 pm - 8:00 pm. Please remember to bring your water, comfortable clothing, and have your rides ready to pick you up at 8 pm. Mahalo!

Anime Club: Just a reminder that permission forms for Friday, October 18th anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. Don't forget to cosplay for this next anime night.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Paddling sign ups will be held during lunch time on Thursday (10/03) at Colin Delos Reyes' Room. If you cannot make it but would like to sign up, please contact Coach Courtney at 205-1007.

Congratulations to our JV and Varsity Football team as they defeated H.P. Baldwin Bears by the scores of 21-0 and 26-14 respectively. Both squads now head into a pivotal game versus Kamehameha Schools Maui at Kamehameha Schools Maui this Friday. 4:30pm kickoff for the JV and 7:00pm kickoff for the varsity. Good luck to both squads. I mua Lahainaluna!

Please join us on Tuesday, October 1st at Lahainaluna High School Gymnasium to celebrate SENIOR NIGHT. JV game at 4:30 PM & VARSITY at 6:00 PM. Please come and cheer on our SENIORS and the rest of the Lady Lunas for their last MIL SEASON HOME GAME. Good luck to both squads! I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: HAM LINKS, STEAMED RICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CHICKEN TENDERS, STEAMED RICE, VEGGIE STICKS SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Rieley Holder, David Hong, Hanna Hongo, Chaydine Hoopii. Tuesday's monitors are: Kapilina Hoopii-Kealoha, Drew Hufalar, Ensen Hurdman, Jay Ibale.